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January 4, 2000 

James J. Valentino, Esquire 
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C. 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20004 

Re: Docket No. 992034-TX 

Dear Mr. Valentino: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide alternative 
local exchange telecommunications service by CoreComm Florida, Inc., which was filed 
in this office on December 30, 1999 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078 
or FAX (850) 413-6079. 

Please make notes as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires 
certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, 
address, or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you 
will be expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING , .~~ 

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) ~~~\ 


RE: DOCKET NOS . 992034-TXi 991439-TXi 000077-TXi 000182-TX 

APPLICATIONS FOR ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES. 

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING 
CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES to be issued in the above-referenced 
docket. (Number of pages in order - 4) 
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